UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20586

MAY 30 1283

MEMORANDUM FOR: David L, Meyer, Chief
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Records and Reports Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
0ffice of Information Resources Management

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENT/CONCURRENCE ON THE FINAL RULE, 10 CFR 2,
MANNER OF SERVICE OF PLEADINGS UPON THE SECRETARY OF THE
COMMISSION

In response to your subject memorcndum, the Records and Reports Management
Branch (RRMB) provides the following:

X The Paperwork Reduction Act statement is correct for the subject rule,
The Paperwork Re uction Act statement should be changed to statement
number of the "Revised Paperwork Reduction Act Statements for
Specific Situations." (Enclosed)

e e

Do not release the Federal Register Notice for publication until
further notice,

The Federal Register Notice can be released for publication.

Enclosed is a copy of the RRMB memorandum to the program office
addressing our concerns with the subject rule.

A copy of the RRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our
concerns with the subject rule will be forwarded at a later date.
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An RRMB memorandum to the program office 1s not required,

rendas0o. “i¥en, Chief

Records and Repo:ts Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

cc: G, Mizuno, OGC
C., Mullins, 0GC
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